

Kayla Van Dreef

Green Bay, WI 54302

kaylavandreef6_64n@indeedemail.com

+1 920 664 4900

Dependable and hard-working Certified Nursing Assistant with 4 years as a cna but have been in the field for 8 years solid background in assisting residents with personal hygiene activities. Demonstrated ability to answer residents' calls promptly. Special talent for observing and reporting changes in patients' condition. Track record of working efficiently in busy and fast paced healthcare facilities. Able to effectively educate patients and families.

Work Experience

Cna/2nd Shift Lead

Bishop's Court - Green Bay, WI

August 2021 to Present

- Assist with bringing residents to supper.
- Assisted with bathroom
- Assisted with showers
- Accurately take Vitals
- Charting
- Passing water/diabetic snacks
- Passing linen
- use of mechanical lifts

Scheduler

Crossroads Care Center - Green Bay, WI

March 2021 to Present

Making sure we are appropriately staffed and getting masters for new hires, setting up training schedules, approving and denying vacation request upon what is already done on first come basis

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Crossroads Care Center - Green Bay, WI

January 2019 to Present

- Assisted with bringing residents to supper.
- Assisted with bathroom
- Assisted with showers
- Accurately take Vitals
- Charting
- Passing water/diabetic snacks

- Passing linen
- use of mechanical lifts properly

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Bishops Court - Green Bay, WI

May 2018 to Present

Assisted with bringing residents to supper.

Assisted with bathroom

Assisted with showers

Vitals

Charting

Passing water

Passing linen

Passing medication

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Green bay health services - Green Bay, WI

May 2017 to Present

Assisted with bringing residents to supper.

Assisted with bathroom

Assisted with showers

Vitals

Charting

Passing water

Passing linen

Personal Care Worker

Angels on Humboldt - Green Bay, WI

April 2016 to November 2017

Assisted with bringing residents to supper

Assisted with bathroom

Assisted with showers

Medication administration

Vitals

Charting

Laundry

Passing water

Passing linen

PCW

Allouez Parkside Village - Green Bay, WI

November 2016 to October 2017

Assisted with bringing residents to supper.

Assisted with bathroom

Assisted with showers

Medication administration

Vitals

Charting
Laundry
Passing water
Passing linen
Alzheimer and dementia training

PCW

Bishops Court - Green Bay, WI
March 2015 to April 2016

Assisted with bringing residents to supper.

Assisted with bathroom

Assisted with showers

Medication administration

Vitals
Charting
Laundry
Passing water

Passing linen

pcw

Bellevue Assistedliving - Green Bay, WI
November 2014 to May 2015

Assisted with bringing residents to supper.

Assisted with bathroom

Assisted with showers

Medication administration

Vitals

Personal Care Worker

Comfort Keepers - Green Bay, WI
April 2014 to November 2014

Administered Medication

Assisted in daily living activities such as Bathing, toileting, feeding

Running errands

Doing household chores

Education

License in nursing

College of menominee nation - Green Bay, WI
2017

Skills

- PATIENCE (Less than 1 year)
- TIME MANAGEMENT (Less than 1 year)
- CNA (3 years)
- Cna Certified (3 years)
- Home Health
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Dementia Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Laundry
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Caregiving
- Patient Care
- Senior Care

Certifications and Licenses

Medication Administration

Present

CBRF medications. Certified

Fire Safety

Present

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

First Aid Certification

Additional Information

Skills

Observe and record vital signs, respiration, body temperature, pulse, and blood Pressure Positive

Attitude Patience Listening

Empathy and Compassion Dependability Great Time Management and Organization Defusing Patient

Anger/Frustration

Pay Attention to Detail